City Council
Agenda Memo

City Council
TO: David A. Vela, Interim City Manager Meeting Date: 11/06/2014

FROM: Megan R. Santee, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Oral resolution authorizing Interim City Manager to negotiate with Republic Services for
an Automated Curb Side Recycling Program.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Currently the City of Abilene offers seven (7) drop off recycling locations throughout the City. Under this
program, the citizens bring their recyclables and sort at the facilities. Under an automated curb side recycling
program, the City would contract with a private contractor to allow them to provide automated, single stream
curb side recycling services to our residents. This agenda item would authorize the Interim City Manager to
enter into negotiations with Republic Services. Any negotiated agreement will be brought back to Council for
review and approval.

SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS

As part of the contract negotiations, Staff will review the fiscal/budgetary impact and any required ordinance
revisions to Abilene Municipal Code, Chapter 27, Solid Waste, and the potential benefits for the City and its
citizens. Any necessary ordinance revisions and fiscal impacts will be presented to Council as part of the
contract process.

ATTACHMENTS
Prepared by: Disposition by City Council
o Approved  Ord/Res#
Name Megan R. Santee o Denied
o Other
Title__ Director ltem No.__/-10
City Secretary



tiffni.hererra
Typewritten Text

tiffni.hererra
Typewritten Text
7.10


	City Council
	Agenda Memo
	TO:  David A. Vela, Interim City Manager    Meeting Date: 11/06/2014
	GENERAL INFORMATION






